

805-458-0649



James Vincent Abercrombie

Shell Beach, California



Graphic Designer & Frontend Developer

flipbridgedesign.com



Over the last 5 years I have made it a point to challenge myself and improve my design skills. Through that I developed an appreciation for website development and am responsible for developing a wide range of sites using HTML, jQuery, MVC, PHP, and MsSQL.

jmsabercrombie88@gmail.com



Objective



I am looking for creative long-term opportunities where I can contribute to a great team atmosphere and continue to grow and improve as an individual.

Experience



Managing Partner/Founding Memeber

2013-present

GetQwazee LLC

Graphic Designer/Frontend Developer/Team Lead

Moon Valley Software - Arroyo Grande, California 93420

2011-present

- Supervise engineering project assignments, due dates, and deliveries
- Design & develop new features and sites around customer needs

Graphic Designer/PC Tech

2009

All Tech Computers - Arroyo Grande, California 93420

- Created internal collateral - posters, cards, forms
- Worked with customers on various design projects - book covers, logo, websites
- Performed PC maintenance and upgrade on customer desktops/ laptops

Freelance Graphic Designer

2007-present

- Contract/piece work - logos, business cards, brochures, websites

Education



Allan Hancock College

2007 - 2009

Santa Maria, California 93454

Major: Business Marketing

Concentration: Graphic Communication

Certified Courses:

- Fast Track Management: Verbal 2008
- Fast Track Management: Conflict 2008
- Fast Track Management: Intro to Supervision 2008
- Fast Track Management: Team Dynamics 2008
- Fast Track Management: Business Ethics and Integrity 2008

Skills



- Adobe Create Suite CC
- Visual Studio 2010/2012
- MVC
- Sublime Text 2/Notepad++
- HTML / CSS / jQuery
- Sass
- PHP
- MS/MySQL
- Eclipse
- PhoneGap/Cordova
- Logo & Business Card Design
- Poster Design